

Post Office Directory Extract 1855 Chittoe



CHITTOE, a tithing and consolidated chapelry, consisting of Chittoe and part of the adjoining parish of Bromham, 5 miles north of Devizes, in the Potterne and Cannings Hundred, the Union and division of Devizes and the diocese of Sarum, containing 1,097 acres of land, and a population of 162 in the tithing, and 245 in the portion in Bromham parish; it is distinct for the management of its own poor and other ordinary purposes, but for church government it is within the parish of Bishops Cannings, and subject to the vicar of that place. A district church, called St. Mary's, was erected in 1845; it is a neat structure, built with stone, in the early English style, and the sittings are all free; it has a nave, chancel, and 1 bell; the Rev. Meredith Brown is the minister. Wans House and a portion of Spy Park, also Sloperton, the residence of the late Thomas Moore, the poet, are within this district. Here is a National school for girls and boys. Here is a Primitive Methodist chapel.

Letters through Chippenham. The nearest money order office is at Devizes.

Gentry

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Moore	Thomas	Mrs.		Sloperton Cottage
Starky	B. J.	Esq.		Spy Park
Starky	Charlotte	Mrs.		Spy Park
Wyndham	Charles W.			Wans House

Traders

Surname	Given Names	Title	Industry/Occupation	Place/Parish
Amor	Mary	Mrs.	Farmer	
Breach	Moses		Farmer	
Hazel	George		Farmer	
Marshall		Mrs.	Farmer	
Oliver	Richard		Farmer	